
1 
 

Aelod Portffolio ar faterion Addysg ac Eiddo 
 

Man Cyfarfod 
 

 

 
 

Neuadd Y Sir 
Llandrindod 

Powys 
LD1 5LG 

 
Dyddiad y Cyfarfod 
Dydd Llun, 10 Awst 2020 

 
Amser y Cyfarfod 
Amser heb ei nodi 

 
I gael rhagor o wybodaeth cysylltwch â 
 
 
 

 Dyddiad Cyhoeddi 
 

 

Mae croeso i’r rhai sy’n cymryd rhan ddefnyddio’r Gymraeg. Os hoffech chi siarad 
Cymraeg yn y cyfarfod, gofynnwn i chi roi gwybod i ni erbyn hanner dydd ddau 
ddiwrnod cyn y cyfarfod 

 

AGENDA 

 
1.  GWERTHU SAFLE DATBLYGU SY'N RHAN O FFERM ROGERSTONE, Y 

CLAS AR WY  

 
(Tudalennau 1 - 8) 
 
 
 

Pecyn Dogfennau Cyhoeddus



Mae'r dudalen hon wedi'i gadael yn wag yn fwriadol



 
CYNGOR SIR POWYS COUNTY COUNCIL 

 
PORTFOLIO HOLDER DELEGATED DECISION  

by 
COUNTY COUNCILLOR PHYL DAVIES 

PORTFOLIO HOLDER FOR EDUCATION AND PROPERTY 
August 2020 

REPORT AUTHOR:  David Micah, Commercial Property Manager 
  
REPORT TITLE: Sale of Development Site forming part of Rogerstone 

Farm, Glasbury 
  
 

REPORT FOR: 
 

Decision   

 
1. Purpose  
 
1.1 The report seeks the approval of the Portfolio Holder to the sale of a 

modest development site extending to approximately 1 acre in Glasbury, 
following a period of marketing and agent recommendation. 

 
2. Background 

 
2.1 The portfolio holder will recall that the subject property was included in 

a collective auction sale of Council properties held in the Metropole 
Hotel in October 2019, and conducted by Brightwells Ltd.  
Unfortunately, this development site failed to reach the reserve price 
and remained unsold. 
 

2.2 In accordance with their Terms of Engagement, Brightwells Ltd have 
continued to advertise the property for sale by private treaty since the 
auction.  They have reported limited interest in the site to date, although 
one applicant has recently submitted an offer for the land, which is set 
out in the attached Confidential Appendix 1, and is less than the 
previously agreed reserve figure (also recorded in Confidential 
Appendix 1).  The applicant has advised Brightwells Ltd that they can 
complete the purchase of the site within 28 days of exchange of 
contracts (which should in itself be straightforward, as a contract 
already exists, prepared in readiness for the October 2019 auction). 

 
3. Advice 
 

3.1 In correspondence, Brightwells Ltd report that two other parties 
have shown some interest in the site, although both have 
withdrawn, one following receipt of the legal pack and another 
following the submission of a conditional offer. 
 

3.2  The portfolio holder is advised that the current planning permission 
on the site is for outline development only, and a reserved matters 

Tudalen 1

1



application will need to be submitted before March 2021 as beyond 
this date, the current outline consent will lapse.  Being located in 
what is now classified as open countryside, there is no prospect of 
renewing the outline permission and if not sold or reserved matters 
approval obtained, the land will revert to agricultural use only.  
Estimated costs associated with obtaining reserved matters consent 
are likely to be in the region of £40 – 50,000 (figure provided by 
Engineering and Design Services).   

 
3.3 The advice from the external auctioneer is that although the 

proposed sale price is lower than was originally anticipated, the 
land has been on the market for some considerable time – long 
before Brightwells were appointed to offer it at auction. They also 
consider the current offer to be reflective of market transactions 
locally at the current time.  Appendix 1 also includes comparable 
sales evidence provided by the external agents, which indicates 
that the sale price is not unrealistic in the current climate, especially 
given the topographical and infrastructure limitations of this 
particular site. 

 
3.4 Officers’ recommend that the advice of the external agent should be 

accepted at this time, and the land sold in accordance with the offer 
detailed at Appendix 1.   

 
4. Resource Implications 
 
4.1 The sale of the property at the figure reported in Confidential Appendix 
1 will show as a loss in the Council’s accounts, to be funded from unusable 
reserves.  The property was valued by Savills as part of the 2018 Asset 
Valuations (Surplus Property) at £250,000. 
 
4.2 There are no revenue implications attached to the sale of the property.  
It is excluded from the tenancy of its original substantive asset, Rogerstone 
Farm, where the tenant has been permitted to graze the land during 
marketing to save on revenue costs.   
 
4.3 The Head of Finance (Section 151 Officer) notes the content of the report, 
in particular the comparable sales evidence provided by the external agents, 
which indicates that the sale price is not unrealistic in the current climate.  The 
recommendation can be supported from a financial perspective and will  
generate a capital receipt to support the Councils Capital Programme.  
 
5. Legal implications 
 
5.1 The legal department will support the recommendations and will assist in 
any legal matters when and where required noting that completion is to take 
place within 28 days following exchange of Contracts ( Principal Legal 
Assistant - South). 
 

Tudalen 2



5.2 The Head of Legal and Democratic Services ( Monitoring Officer ) has 
commented as follows:  “ I note the legal comment and have nothing to 
add to the report”. 

 
 
6. Data Protection 
 
6.1 Not applicable 
 
7.  Comment from local member(s) 
 
 
7.1 The local member for the area is Cllr James Gibson-Watt.  He has 
been advised of the proposed sale by email on 9 July but not of the proposed 
sale price. Although it is known Cllr Gibson-Watt has received and opened the 
email on that date, no comment has been supplied for inclusion in this report. 
 
8.   Integrated Impact Assessment 
 
 
8.1 Impact Assessment is not required in this instance.  The land is surplus 
to requirements and has not been operational for a considerable time. 
 
8. Recommendation 
 
8.1 That the offer submitted by Brightwells on behalf of the prospective 
purchaser and set out in confidential appendix 1 should be accepted. 
8.2 Appendix 1 should remain confidential until after the sale has been 
completed. 
 
 

Contact Officer: David Micah 
Tel:   01597 826054 
Email:                       david.micah@powys.gov.uk 
 
Head of Service:      Gwilym Davies 
 
Corporate Director:  Nigel Brinn  

 

 
 
 
 
DELEGATED DECISION NEW REPORT TEMPLATE VERSION 2 

Tudalen 3



Mae'r dudalen hon wedi'i gadael yn wag yn fwriadol



C

w

m

b

a

c

h

C

o

t

t

a

g

e

B

r

o

n

h

e

u

l
w

e

n

V

i
e

w

W

h

i
t

e

S

h

r

u

b

2

C

o

t

t

a

g

e

1

M

o

u

n

t

a

i
n

H

o

u

s

e

100.350

100.227

100.133

100.056
100.026

99.987 99.915
99.865

99.810

99.688

99.614

99.570

99.622

99.684

99.787

101.125

100.952

100.861

100.942

101.021

99.474
99.449 99.414

99.363

99.292

99.221

99.201

99.186

99.598

99.614

99.492

99.505

99.474

99.47799.517

99.565

99.624

99.711

99.762

99.835

Stay

Stay

Telegraph Pole Telegraph Pole

Telegraph Pole

Roadsign

Roadsign

Gully
100.143

103.127

103.030

102.690

102.543

101.925

101.642

101.391

101.131

101.689

100.714

101.729

101.770

99.967

101.229

101.351

101.496

101.027

101.093

100.734

100.934

100.932

100.274

100.590

100.021

100.801

100.234

100.174

100.428

100.239

100.342

100.316

100.473

100.253

100.180

100.745

100.625

100.794

99.980

100.873

101.145

102.263

101.913

101.605

101.341

103.764

101.006

103.191

102.599

103.174

102.916

103.512

103.918

101.684

100.749

101.007

100.325

102.548

101.349

102.151

100.349

99.997

99.897

99.807

99.641

99.160

99.423

99.236

99.305

99.445

99.376

99.429

99.474

99.480

100.719

99.452

100.593

100.991

100.840

101.395

101.281

101.159

99.825

99.728

99.801

99.948

99.856

99.911

100.041

99.989

100.071

100.369

100.274

100.169

100.488

99.613

99.773

99.775

99.695

99.665

99.724

99.635

101.670

99.762

101.422

99.749

2 
BE

D
6

2 
BE

D
7

2 
BE

D
8

6
6

7
7

8
8

V
V

4 / 5 BED
5

4 / 5 BED
4

4 / 5 BED
3

4 / 5 BED
2

3 / 4 B
E

D

1

5

.

5

m

5

.

5

m

1

.

5

m

1

0

.

0

m

5

.

5

m

1
1
.6

m

1

0

.

0

m

5

.

6

m

5

.

5

m

Cwmbach

Cottage

Fishpond Wood

Cattle Grid

1

All

Prospect

Bronheulwen

Glasbury

C

o

t

t

a

g

e

s

C

w

m

b

a

c

h

D

r

a

i

n

View

White

Shrub

2

FB

Church

Cottage

All Saints' Church

1

Rogerstone

Cwm-bach

Methodist

Woodland

Cattle Grid

2

Cottage

Glynheddwch

Mountain

Saints

House

Silvaplana

Terrace

Footsteps

100.350

100.227

100.133

100.056
100.026 99.987

99.915

99.865

99.810

99.688

99.614

99.570

99.622

99.684

99.787

101.125

100.952

100.861

100.942

101.021

99.474

99.449

99.414

99.363

99.292

99.221 99.201

99.186

99.598

99.614

99.492

99.505

99.474

99.477

99.517

99.565

99.624

99.711

99.762

99.835

Stay

Stay

Telegraph Pole

Tele
graph Pole

Telegraph Pole

Roadsign

Roadsign

Gully

100.143

103.592

103.127

103.030

102.690

102.543

101.925

101.642

101.391

101.131

101.689

100.714

101.729

101.770

99.967

101.2

29

101.3

51

101.496

101.027

101.0

93

100.734

100.934

100.932

100.2

74

100.590

100.021

100.8

01

100.234

100.1

74

100.4

28

100.239

100.3

42

100.316

100.473

100.2

53

100.180

100.745

100.625

100.794

99.980

100.873

101.145

102.263

101.913

101.605

101.341

103.764

101.006

103.191

102.599

103.962

103.174

102.916

103.512

103.918

101.684

100.749

101.007

100.325

102.548

101.349

102.151

100.349

99.997

99.897

99.807

99.641

99.160

99.423

99.236

99.305

99.445

99.376
99.429

99.474

99.480

100.719

99.452

100.593

100.991

100.840

101.395

101.281

101.159

99.825

99.728

99.801

99.948

99.856

99.911

100.041

99.989

100.071

100.369

100.274

100.169

100.488

99.613

99.773

99.775

99.695

99.665

99.724

99.635

101.670

99.762

101.422

99.749

Notes

© Hawlfraint y Goron a hawliau cronfa ddata 2017 Arolwg Ordnans

100024419 (Cyngor Sir Ceredigion) & 100025371 (Cyngor Sir Powys)

© Crown copyright and database rights 2017 Ordnance Survey

100024419 (Ceredigion County Council) & 100025371 (Powys County Council)

CWIC is the Central Wales Infrastucture Collaboration project between Powys County Council and

Ceredigion County Council and all copyrights are vested in each respective Authority.

This drawing is the property of CWIC Engineering Design Services and is issued on the condition that it

is not copied, reproduced, retained or disclosed to any unauthorised person, either wholly or in part

without the consent in writing of CWIC Engineering Design Services.

This drawing should not be scaled and any dimensions verified on site.

All dimensions are in millimetres unless otherwise stated

Drawing Filename : -  Oct17 Outline Planning.dwg

Last saved : -  29/01/2018

01545 572513

Drawing Number Revision

Scale at A1

Drawing Title

Project Number

Project

Rev Date

Description

By

EDS West Manager : Steve Hallows

hpw@ceredigion.gov.uk

Chkd

0845 607 6060

EDS East Manager : Gareth Price

tls.helpdesk@powys.gov.uk

North: Kirkhamsfield Depot, Pool Road, Newtown, Powys, SY16 3AF

Mid: County Hall, Spa Road East, Llandrindod Wells, Powys, LD1 5LG

South: Neuadd Brycheiniog, Cambrian Way, Brecon, Powys, LD3 7HR

Amendments

CEng MICE

CEng CEnv MICE

West: Penmorfa, Aberaeron, Ceredigion, SA46 0PA

By Checked

Date

Drawing Path : -  X:\CONSULT\PROJECTS\BUILDING PROJECTS 2016-17\TO262-1 - North Farms Estates Developments\Outline planning permission\Rogerstone Glasbury\Drawings

Proposed Housing Development to land

at Rogerstone, Glasbury on Wye

Outline Planning Application

Proposed Site Layout

JPS SK

23.10.17

1:250

TO262-1 PL-01 C

3 No. 2 BED HOUSES WITH

80m² FLOOR SPACE & 2

CAR SPACES PER HOUSE

OUTFALL FROM PACKAGE

SEWAGE TREATMENT

PLANT TO WATERCOURSE

4 No. 4/5 BED HOUSES WITH

163m² FLOOR SPACE WITH

PARKING PROVISION +

DETACHED GARAGE

1 No. 3/4 BED HOUSE WITH 163m²

FLOOR SPACE WITH PARKING

PROVISION + DETACHED GARAGE

2 No. SHARED VISITOR

CAR SPACES

PROPOSED FOUL DRAIN RUN

TO PICK UP EXISTING FARM

SEWAGE TREATMENT PLANT

APPROX 52m OF EXISTING NATIVE HEDGE

TO BE LIFTED AND TRANSPLANTED

(UNDER APROVAL OF POWYS CC

ECOLOGIST) TO NEW ALIGNMENT TO

ACHIEVE REQUIRED VISIBILITY SPLAY

JUNCTION IMPROVEMENT WORKS AS

REQUESTED BY POWYS CC HIGHWAYS

DEPARTMENT - WORKS TO REALIGN

KERB & JUNCTION TO GUARANTEE

SUITABLE VEHICLE VISIBILITY SPLAY

FOOTWAY WIDENED &

KERB BROUGHT FORWARD

GIVEWAY MARKINGS

BROUGHT FORWARD TO

NEW ALIGNMENT

EXISTING STONE WALL(S)

VEHICLE VISIBILITY SPLAY OF

2.4m OVER 44m AS AGREED

WITH POWYS CC HIGHWAYS

DEPARTMENT

CARRIAGEWAY CENTRE LINE

MARKINGS BROUGHT

FORWARD TO NEW ALIGNMENT

BULL NOSE  KERB WITH

25mm UPSTAND

THROUGHOUT LENGTH

HB2  KERB WITH 125mm

FACE THROUGHOUT LENGTH

SEWAGE TREATMENT PLANT (BURIED)

SIZE TYPE & MAKE TO BE AGREED

WITH BUILDING CONTROL FOR

SUITABILITY TO DISCHARGE CLEANED

SEWERAGE WATER TO WATERCOURSE

LOCATION PLAN @ 1:1250

EXISTING NATIVE HEDGE

TO REMAIN IN SITU

PROPOSED MIXED NATIVE

SPECIES HEDGE PLANTING

EXISTING NATIVE HEDGE

TO REMAIN IN SITU

VEHICLE VISIBILITY SPLAY

OF 2.0m OVER 25m

VEHICLE VISIBILITY SPLAY

OF 2.0m OVER 25m

PROPOSED LAYOUT @ 1:250

PROPOSED ADOPTED

FOUL DRAIN RUN

PROPOSED PRIVATE

FOUL DRAIN RUN

PROPOSED PRIVATE

FOUL DRAIN RUN

PROPOSED ADOPTED

FOUL DRAIN RUN

PLANNING APPLICATION

RED LINE BOUNDARY

SCALE PARAMETERS

No. Bedrooms No. Car Spaces Min - Max Ridge ht Min - Max Eaves ht Min - Max Width Min - Max Depth

Property No. 1 3-4 3+ 8.5m - 9.5m 4.8m - 5.8m 9.0m - 10.0m 9.0m - 9.5m

Garage 0 1 3.0m - 3.5m 2.0m - 2.5m 3.8m - 4.2m 5.6m - 6.4m

Property No. 2 4-5 4+ 8.5m - 9.5m 4.8m - 5.8m 9.0m - 10.0m 9.0m - 9.5m

Garage 0 1 3.0m - 3.5m 2.0m - 2.5m 3.8m - 4.2m 5.6m - 6.4m

Property No. 3 4-5 4+ 8.5m - 9.5m 4.8m - 5.8m 9.0m - 10.0m 9.0m - 9.5m

Garage 0 1 3.0m - 3.5m 2.0m - 2.5m 3.8m - 4.2m 5.6m - 6.4m

Property No. 4 4-5 4+ 8.5m - 9.5m 4.8m - 5.8m 9.0m - 10.0m 9.0m - 9.5m

Garage 0 1 3.0m - 3.5m 2.0m - 2.5m 3.8m - 4.2m 5.6m - 6.4m

Property No. 5 4-5 4+ 8.5m - 9.5m 4.8m - 5.8m 9.0m - 10.0m 9.0m - 9.5m

Garage 0 1 3.0m - 3.5m 2.0m - 2.5m 3.8m - 4.2m 5.6m - 6.4m

Property No. 6 2 2 7.5m - 8.5m 4.8m - 5.5m 6.0m - 6.5m 8.0m - 8.5m

Property No. 7 2 2 7.5m - 8.5m 4.8m - 5.5m 6.0m - 6.5m 8.0m - 8.5m

Property No. 8 2 2 7.5m - 8.5m 4.8m - 5.5m 6.0m - 6.5m 8.0m - 8.5m

SCALE PARAMETERS ADDED   JPS   SKA

16/11/17

GARAGE SCALE PARAMETERS ADDED  JPS   SKB

26/01/18

MINIMUM SCALE PARAMETERS ADDED  JPS   SKC

29/01/18

T
udalen 5



M
ae'r dudalen hon w

edi'i gadael yn w
ag yn fw

riadol



Document is Restricted

Tudalen 7

Trwy rinwedd paragraff(au) 14 Rhan 1 Atodlen 12A
Deddf Llywodraeth Leol 1972.



Mae'r dudalen hon wedi'i gadael yn wag yn fwriadol


	Agenda
	1 Gwerthu safle datblygu sy'n rhan o Fferm Rogerstone, Y Clas ar Wy
	TO262-1 - PL-01C - Proposed Layout
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1


	Rogerstone Confidential Appendix 1 (003)


